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Address © NO 3 JALAN KELAB UKAY 2/2
TAMAN KELAB UKAY
AMPANG
State 1 Selangor
Postcode . 68000
Country : Malaysla
(nsent N Tel No : 0341062007
" y Parliculars of Beneficiary
enc e/ Name . MOHD HAZRAN BIN ABD HADI

Banker's Cheque and Demand Draft Application UAT: Retest Sheet
Issue Form No: Date: 04.10.10

C020-

Email Notification for Demand Draft:

Desmand Draft Application Lhru KEH Online - Windows Inlernel Explorer
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From: kfhonlina-3kfh.zom.my
To: chooi.go.fundhfti.com.ary
Data: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:55AM
Subject: kfhonfineghkfh.com.my : Damand Draft Application thru KFH Online

Below Demand Draft Application thru KFH Onlline for your Branch's further actlon, :

Pomove aptotitonet Gaes &rcw"ry. Lowie Z CONE) Revo 'a/p(u/y. ('*/V%t

Demand Draft Applicatlon Date : Monday, 4 October 2010 11:54:58

: 0000006124
Particulars of Application
RIm No t 276

Name MOHD HAZRAN BIN ABD HADI
LG No. pl/&)/(,//‘(l.\l?/?cf\!f/vc : 680524055371
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He-He /V/'\’/(-//‘."(S)s’fl()ﬁ‘/”b : 680524055371

Address : NO 3 JALAN KELAB UKAY 2/2
TAMAN KELAB UKAY, AMPANG
Postcode : 68000
Counbry 1 Malaysia
Tel No 1 0341062007
Benefidary Bank
Name i Maybank — 4
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From: khoulinakfh.com.my
To: choai.eo, fungrh.M contny
Date: honday, October 04, 2010 11:554M
Subject: kfnonline@kf.com.my : Demand Draft Application thru KFH Online
[Poslcode T GBOU0 ~l
Country : Malaysla
Tel No : 0341062007
Particulars of Beneficiary
Name i : MOHD HAZRAN BIN ABD HADI
LLHCNG- Azt /e /) ugneni AL - 680524055371
Address . //"11;!50,.1\/7\/& : NO 3 JALAN KELAB UKAY 2/2
TAMAN KELAB UKAY, AMPANG
Postcode . 68000
Country : Malaysla
Tel No : 0341062007
Beneficiary Bank
Name : Maybank
Beneficiary Account No : 1 001123002123
Branch : Penang Branch
Purpose : Remuneration For Employees
Please speclfy 3
Payment Details
amount  (gnimisgipn : USD123,456.78
Estimated.ConrtsstorT ¢ RM10.00
Estimated Total : RM437,564.29 To be debited by branch
Mode of Payment
Debit Account No 1 011020001748
Collectlon At : KL PAVILION BRANCH

Please proceed to process tha above application and DEBIT customer's accaunt {including commission/stamp duty}.
Kindly note that branch will process application at below time:-

Time rocess b nch
a) sent by 12 noon same working day
b) sent after 12 noon next working day
"Please do not reply this email.

Disclaimer: This is a computer generated email No signature s required
This message is brought to you by KUWAIT FINANCE HOUSE (MALAYSIA) BERHAD .
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